CONSTITUTION

PFUTSERO GOVERNMENT COLLEGE UNION

MOTTO

"Diety and Dignity Towards Life"

Estd.: 1992

PREAMBLE

We, the Pfutsero Government College Student's Union having solemnly resolved to constitute ourselves into a union for the upliftment of the students in various fields with sincerity and dedication, to ameliorate education, social and moral activities, to maintain unity and co-operation among all the students of the college.

ARTICLE- I **NOMENCLATURE**

The name of the union shall be called the "Pfutsero Government College Student Union" here after referred to as "The Student Union".

ARTICIE-II MOTTO

The motto of the union shall be "Deity and Dignity Towards Life".

ARTICLE-III OFFICE

The office of the Unions will be located in the Union building in the college campus. It shall also be its official address.

ARTICLE-IV

JURISDICTION AND AFFILIATION

The jurisdiction of the Union shall cover all the students within Pfutsero Government College and the Union is an affiliated union of All Nagaland College Student Union.

ATICLE-V

AIMS AND OBJECTIVE

- To promote harmonious relations among all sections of the college community.
- To promote social, cultural, intellectual and moral development of the student of the college.
- To promote mutual contact and spirit of oneness among the students of the college.
- To meet, discuss and make representations to the college authorities on matters concerning the common interest of the students.

- The student union will endeavor to protect the Rights and ensure the wellbeing of all students and will provide relevant information and support on issues regarding student welfare.
- To promote civil responsibilities and leadership among the students of Pfutsero Government College.
- To represent the college students in the intercollege functions and activities.

ARTICLE-VI

MEMBERSHIP

- All the bona-fide students of the college will be the general member of PGCSU.
- All members of the student union must abide by the constitution of the student union.
- A membership fee of rupees 120/- will be collected from every student per semester.

ARTICLE-VII

THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNION

- The Principal of the college shall automatically become the Ex- Officio President of the Union.
- The President is the supreme authority and shall have the right to prorogue or suspend any or all activities of the Union.
- All the decisions of the Union are to be implemented only after they have been ratified by the president.

ARTICLE-VIII UNION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

• There should be a union advisory committee which shall advice the President/Principal and the union on matters concerning the Students Union and shall coordinate and supervise its activities.

- Four teachers shall be appointed by the principal as members of this committee, of which it shall nominate one member as the convener.
- The term of this committee shall be for 3 years.

ARTICLE-IX

THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Executive Council of the PGCSU shall comprise of the following office-bearers:-

- 1. Vice President
- 2. General Secretary
- 3. Assistant General Secretary
- 4. Finance Secretary
- 5. Assistant Finance Secretary
- 6. Publicity and information Secretary
- 7. Games and sports Secretary
- 8. Assistant Games and Sport Secretary
- 9. Social and cultural Secretary
- 10. Assistant Social and Cultural Secretary
- 11. Women Coordinator
- 12. Magazine Secretary
- 13. Representative to ANCSU

ARTICLE-X

TENURE

The tenure of the Union Executive shall be one calendar year or till the formation of the next Executive body.

ARTICLE-XI

CONFERENCE AND MEETING

- A General meeting conference of the Union shall be held twice in every tenure.
- The meeting of the Union Executive committee meeting shall be held at any time as and when situation demand.

• If any executive members fail to attend three meetings without any genuine reasons he or she shall be expel from the post and the new election for the post will be conducted within two weeks.

ARTICLE-XII

POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE UNION

- The Union shall be the legislative organ of the college.
- The Union shall legislate any matters relating to the common interest of the Union and shall deliberate any such matters.
- The Union shall formulate policy for the welfare of the students.
- The Union shall initiate and resolve disciplinary action.
 The Union shall have the power to create post if necessary.
- All resolutions and discussions adopted by the Union shall be binding on all the students.
- Explanation call shall be strictly maintained and the meeting shall beconvened by the Executive Council.
- The Union shall have its own fund collected as membership fee, donation and contribution by the Executive council in consultation with the president and the teacher in-charge.

ARTICLE-XIII ELECTION

- The members of the General body shall constitute the electorate college.
- The election shall be conducted by the means of "secret ballot".
- All the intending candidate must be a member of the college.
- No person shall be allowed to file his or her nomination of the candidates for more than one post.
- He or she must have 75% of attendance in the previous semester in order to qualified His/Her candidature and He/She must have a good character and moral credibility.

ARTICLE-XIX

QUORUM

- The Quorum of the Union Assembly shall be form by 2/3rd member and in case of emergency it may be formed by a simple majority.
- A simple majority of the Executive council, shall form the quorum to take necessary decision.

ARTICLE- XX AMENDMENT AND CONSTITUTIONAL REVIEW

The amendment and constitution review of the Union shall be done by the executive council and general Council in consultation with the president and teacher in-charge as and when required.